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Subject to the provisions
assessments of Members shall be as

September A l QAn

Ms. Jean A. Webb
secretary
connodity Futures Trading cornmission
2033 K Street, N.W.
washington, D. C. 2 0581

Re: National Futures Association:
NFA Bylaw 13 01

Dear Ms. Webb:

Proposed Anendnent to

Pursuant to section 17(j) of the Comrnodity Exchange Act
("Act"), as anended, National Futures Association ( "NFA") hereby
subrnits to the connodity Futures Trading Comrnission ("Cornmis-
siontr) a proposed anendnent to NFA Bylaw 1301. The amendnent was
adopted by NFA's Board of Directors ("the Board't) at its meeting
on August l-6, l-99O. NFA respectfu.l-ly requests review and ap-
proval of the proposed anendment.

I. THE PROPOSED AT4ENDMENT

A. Amendnent to NFA Byla$/ 1301 to provide an exemption from the
assessnent fee for foreign futures and options (additlons
are underscored and deletions are Ibracketed] ) :

BYLAI'S

of

NATIONAI. TUIURES ASSOCIATION

***

CEAPTER 13

DUES AND ASSESS}IENTS

By1anr 13 01. Schedule of Dues and Assessments.

of ArticiF XTT drres and
follows l
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(b) FCU ltenDers .

(i) Each FcM Member shall pay to NFA an assessment equal-

(A) $o.20 for each cornnodity futures contract traded
on a contract market (other than an option con-
tract) on a round-turn basis, and

(B) $0.L2 for each option contract traded on a con-
tract narket on a Per trade basis,

carried by it for a custoner other than (1) a person
having privileges of nenbership on a contract market
where such contract is entered or (2) a business
affifiate of such FcM that directly or indirectly owns
1OO* of or is owned 1Oo? by or has 1Oo? ortnership in
comnon with such FcM provided such FcM has privileges
of nenbership on the contract market where such con-
tract is entered or (3) an onnj-bus account carried for
another FCM Member for which assessments are payabJ-e to
NFA by the other FCIq,'

(c) $0.20 for each commodity futures contract traded
on a foreiqn board of trade (other than an option
contract) on a round turn basis, and

(D) 90.l-2 for each option contract traded on a foreign
board of trade on a per trade basls,

carried by it for a customer other than (1) the FqMrs

board of trade Idhere the contract is entered' or f3)
[on] an omnibus account lbasis] carried for another FCM

Menber for which assessments are payable to NFA by the
other Fcl{,' and
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(E) $0.12 for each dealer option contract on a per
trade basis carried by it for a customer other
than a business affiLiate of such FcM that direct-
ly or indirectLy ortns 1002 of or j.s owned 100? by
or has 1OO? olrnership in common with such FcM
M6hhaF .

Provided, however. such assessnents shall be suspended
or adjusted by the Board for a period not to exceed
three months when in the judgnent of the Board such
action is appropriate in Iight of NFArs overall finan-
cial, goals. The FcM Member shall- invoice these assess-
ments to its custorner and shall remit the amount due to
NFA' and

**a

II. EXPLANATION OF THE PROPOSED AI4ENDMENT

NFA Bylaw 1301 currently provides that an FcM is exenpt
frorn payingr assessment fees on domestic transactions carried by
it in its own account if the FcM is a nember of the contract
narket on which the trade is entered. currently, however, there
is no sinilar exernption f or an FCM' s ol./n transact j-ons on a
foreign exchange.

The Board believes that there is no rea]- basis for
providingr different treatment to an FcM's or^/n trades based on the
location of the exchange. Such transactions have only a rnininal
effect on the cost of regulation by NFA. Therefore, on Auqust
L6, I99o I the Board approved the proposed arnendrnent to NFA Bylat/
1301 to provide an exernption fron the assessment fee for foreign
futures and optj-ons transactions for an FCMrs o$tn account,
carried by that FcM, if the FcM is a rnember of the foreiqn
exchange. As with transactions on donestic exchanges, the
exernption has aLso been extended to firms with 1O0Z connon
ownership with the FCM.

-3 -
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NFA resPectfullY
proposed amendment to NFA
the amendment be declared

chairman wendy L. Granm
Cornmissioner Kalo A. Hinernan
Cornrnissioner Fosrler c. west
Conroissioner Willian P. Albrecht
Andrea M. Corcoran' Esq.
Dennis P. K1ejna' Esq.
Alan L. Seifert' Esq.
susan c. Ervin, Esq.
John c. Lawton, Esq.
Lawrence B. Patent, Esq.

/nam( LETTERS: Yebb' '1301 . JJF )

requests Connission approval of the
Bylal, 1301. NFA further requests that
effective upon commission approval.

Respectfully subnitted'

/a-Q7-/t-

-4-

Septernber 4, L99o

Danie} J. Ro{h
General counsel
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March 4, 1991

VTA FACAI!{TI.,E AND
REGI'T.AR UAII,

David van wagner, Esq.
Division of Trading and Markets
Conrnodity Futures Trading conmission
2033 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 2 058l-

Re:NationalFuturesAssociation:ProposedAmendmentto
NFA BYIa\" 1301

Dear Mr. Van l{agner:

By letter dated Septenber 4, 1990, National Futures
Association("NFA")subnittedaproposedamendmenttoNFABylal''
;;oi-a;-ah; iornmoaity Furures rraaing commission (r,conlission'r)
ior review and approial pursuant to section 17(i) of the
conrmoaity Exchange ect, ls anended. As we discussed over the
telephone, NFA agrees !o extend the tine for Connission review
;;-;;;;;;"1 ot fhe proposed amendment until ninety days after
iii" ibit*i.tion receives NFA's response to John c' Lawton's
N;;"rb;; r, J.gso letter to Daniel J. Roth regardingT the proposed
anendrnents.

If I can be of any further assistance, please contact
me.

very truly Yours,

4e:-Fa-Dr-
Kathryn Page CanP
Assistant General counsel-

KPc : j ac ( Ltrs\Vwagnerz . KPC)



DIVISION OF
TRADING AND MARKETS

COTIODITY FUTURES TRADING COIII8sION
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(m2l 25+80s5
(2@) 25,a-353,a FACSIMILE

November 1, 1990

Daniel .f. Roth, Esq.
General Counsel
National Futures Association
200 West Madison Street
Chicago, rllinois 60606

Re: Proposed Amendment to the National Futures
Ass6ciation's Bylaw 1301 (b)

Dear Mr. Roth:

By letter dated September 4, L990, and received by the.
Conmis'sion on Septenbet'6, 1990, the National Futures Association
|;NFA; j .ortitt.h por"o.nt to Section 17(j) of the Cornrnodity
nxchanie ("Act" ) a proposed amendment. to its eylaw t30L(b)' The
propo"6a irnendrnlnt iqouid revi.e certain of the criteria for
Lxeirption from NFA's futures comnission merchant ( ]'rcu" 1

tran-saction fees. Specifically. Bylaw 1301(b) would be amended
so that the criteria for exemptions from FCM fees tor torergn-i"hi"g" futures and option tiansactions would,duplicate the
criterla for domestic -exchange futures and option transactions.

Under Section 17('i) of the Act, the Comnission is charge4.
with the responsibility'of approving those NFA rule changes which
the cornmisgi-on has detlrminei- are c6nsistent with the Act and the
iegulations thereunder. The subject NBA amendment propo.sal
p.iii-"i"iry impricates section iztutl6) of the Act which
i"e"ir"= in'"t ni'a rules provide foi in equitabte allocation of
feds among its members t-o defray the reasonable expenses of NFA'6
.d.it i"ttitiott. In this reqardl please answer the following
;;;;4i""; regarding the profoeed.-anendrnent of Bylaw 1"301(b) and
irovide ".rv 6th"t intormiti-on which rnay be helpful to the
bornmiseion- in analyzing this proposal .

1. In its justification of the proposed arnendment to Bylaw
1301(b)i ura ittdi"ates that it lo"t not believe there is any
real'Uisis for havinq different approaches to exempting
trades from fee requirements depending on whether a.trade
was done on a domes-tic or foreign exchange' Accordingly 'the proposed amendment would esfablish identical exemption
critlrii for futures and option transactions done by an FCM

on either a donestic or foreign exchange.

tr%
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However' in explaining its current Bylaw 1301!b)(i)(L)' NFA

indicated that- i traniaction made on- behalf of a member of a

dornestic contract *iiL"t where the subject futures or option
contract was executed should be exempt- from fees because the
member already is indirectly paying t'he NFA via Bylar"
1301(a)'s ass-essment of eacl Lontract market' Because there
is no sinilar NFA assessment of foreign futures exchangest
therationaleforcurrentBylawl30l(b)(i)(1},sexemptron
for domestj_. "*"t""t- trans'actions wouLd not seem to apply
to the similar "i"tpii"" 

*hich would woutd be created for
foreign exchange trlnsactions by NFA's proposed amendment to
Bylaw L301(b).

Tn lighi of this dif f ereace, please pro'' j-ilc .a i"t-::::it
eiplaiation of why trades exeiuted on behalf of an exchange
menber on the ."*L.tl " exchange should be exempted from
NFA's FcM """"""t"tti fee requirernent regardless of whether
the subject exchange is domestic or foreign'

2. NFA'g SePtember 4, 1990 subnission states that "there Ls no
t".t l"ui= for providing different treatment to an FcM's ovtn

trades based on-Lh" io"itj.ot of the exchange" and that
"Is]uch transactions have only a mininal effect on the cost
oi iegulation by NFA. " Fleas-e -explain what' if any' NFA

regulitory costi are associated vrith an FcM'5 ProPrietary
trides on- domestic exchanges. Sirnilarlyr what,costs are
associated wittr-rcu-fropti"t"ty trades on foreign exchanges?

3. Are the fees that NFA derives from its asaessment of-
dornestic exchanqes pursuant to By latitt 1301 ( a ) intended to
rneet NFA regofaiory'coets ageociltea witn such exchanges?
If so, pleaie exptiin what those reguLatory.gP"l?-il:: Are
there a-ny NFA re-gulatory costs associated with forergn
futures exchanges?

4. How much revenue does NFA currently derive from aasessments
on fore:.5n tutures exchaege transacticng? vlil+ :':ercentage
oi thi" ietr"r,o"-""n be atiributecl to each of the categories
of tracles which would be exempted from assessrnent under
NFA's Proposed annendment to alrlaw 1301(b)1 whl! P"I::"t"g'
of NFA'S overall transaction ?e" revettue does each one of
the above-requested figures represent?

If you have any questions concerning--the issues^raised in
this letter, please contact David P. I'an wagner aE lzuzl
254-8955.

very truly Yours t

' Associate Director


